Abdul Rehman

From: Sandeep Bhat

Sent: 01 February 2024 11:14

To: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: EDIT LIST | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | AHMEDABAD
Attachments: EDIT LIST_FF_T1_AHMEDABAD AIRPORT.xlsx; KES T&C.pdf

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2 @stellargastronom.com>

Sent: 01 February 2024 11:00

To: Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: MT Decor <mtdecorllp@gmail.com>; KES Sales <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; Nikhil Khanna <nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com>
Subject: Re: EDIT LIST | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | AHMEDABAD

Adding Sandeep Bhat.

Regards | Ashu Tripathi

STELLAR |

STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD.
A-2, 1st floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area,
Phase-Il, New Delhi - 110028, India

Cell :+91-8800994724
Mail : kessales2 @stellargastronom.com
Web : www.stellargastronom.com

From: KES SALES 2

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Rakhi Singh ; Santosh Tambe

Cc: MT Decor ; KES Sales ; RKU ; Nikhil Khanna

Subject: EDIT LIST | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | AHMEDABAD

Dear Rakhi,
Please find attached Edit List for Store in Excel Format (You can only change the quantities in the same).
Kindly go through it carefully and provide your comments on the following and forward the final revert on Edit list :

1. Items not ordered/existing are highlighted Yellow.
2. Items highlighted Green:
e Item C5: Lights : | have quoted our standard 2x2 Plano lights instead of 1200x300 mm as it is not a part of KES BOQ. Please check and advise.
e Item D1: Laminate : Please check and confirm whether it is required or not. Quoted 1 as of now.
e Item WW/T : Wood Wall Tile : Please check and confirm whether it is required or not.
e Item Signage : | have quoted English and Hindi language signage. Please check both signage size and confirm the same.
e Item 19D : Cash Counter : Our standard size is 37” but drawing is showing 30”. Could you please confirm the size so that we can share the quote accordingly.
e |tem SS Pans, Solid Cover & False Cover : Please fill the required quantity.



Please go through all the items listed in Small ware and Hygiene Compliance section and fill the quantities the quantities required.

Feel free to contact the undersigned in case of any query.

Regards | Ashu Tripathi

STELLAR

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

From: Rakhi Singh

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 12:50 PM
To: KES SALES 2 ; Santosh Tambe

Cc: MT Decor ; KES Sales ; RKU ; Nikhil Khanna
Subject: RE: Subway - Ahmedabad T1 arrival

Approved.

WAY

Rakhi Singh -7049998564
Assistant Manager - Franchise Services.

Regards

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2 @stellargastronom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakhi Singh <rsingh@subway.in>

Cc: MT Decor <mtdecorllp@gmail.com>; KES Sales <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; Nikhil Khanna <nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com>
Subject: Re: Subway - Ahmedabad T1 arrival

Dear Rakhi,

Reminder!

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

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Santosh Tambe ; Rakhi Singh

Cc: MT Decor ; KES Sales ; RKU ; Nikhil Khanna
Subject: Re: Subway - Ahmedabad T1 arrival

Dear Rakhi,

Please find attached drawing and confirm the same so that we can proceed further.

Regards | Ashu Tripathi

STELLAR)|

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

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 5:43 PM
To: kessales@stellargastronom.com

Cc: MT Decor

Subject: Subway - Ahmedabad T1 arrival

Dear Ravinder,

Kindly go through the Docket for Ahmedabad T1 Arrival subway . Kindly provide the Related BOQ and the services provided by your good self .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE



